Dear Jim, 2/"0/87

‘l‘oday I received. from the Criminal Division the records referred %o in its
letter to me, one of what I'll enclose with this. Lil will make copies of some of
the otherrecords that for wyarious reasons may be of a little interest. Much of
what I'n not copying conists of letters to and from the Oswalds, ilobert and
Marguerite, having to do with LHO's property, etc., and Harguerite's theories.

After going over thoa stuff I can't see any reason for any of it to kave
been withheld for lo these very many years.

bome of the claims. to exemption made in tho past may interest you for other
litigatiod, 1ike t ¢ 5 claim for I think the word "silly."

I'11 be writing them and I'll enclose my letter, too.
Some of this may have relevance in Mark's case. ,

One of the withholdings in the long memos relating to the phony "Mr, Hunt"
letter:lsofthenamsofthosew}mfi@mdinapibnctrialbythem, tie case
+ in which Hirschkop reprosented them, the ﬁunt case in which em was involved. -

I'n goine;xto try to make. more ou‘t :ln '!:he hmmdwritten memo that mentions my - -
‘name in connection with the iArchives. Maybe Id1's copies will be blacker. I did not -~
get it or the other mention of me in the Bunt letter thing under PA, to the best of

my recollection. Nor did I, again from recollecion, get the basis for their accurate
statement that I'd said that letter waz a phonye liight be interesting.

Of course, to be certain I'd have to put thoese in their proper places in that
Asrge file and that is now mposaible.

I also got that letter from Hexieo City, as did others. I recall that Mo
Waldron had the return addressed checked out. ‘' asked me what I thought he'd found.
I told hin "safe house" and he agreed. My letter was not retwrned so unless they o
do not return misaddressed foreign mail, it was received by someohe. I do not
Pocall petting the FBI's check referred to in the field offices case and because
. it originated in Dallas I should have gotten it or a paraphrase of it, vwhich would
‘have been sent to Dallas by the Legat, or FBINQ. .

I have all these Criminal Division recoxds in a separate file cabinet, legsl
size, if you want to go over the others when you are here., This will a1l be in
one folder, the last.

I don't know who they are referring to in the business of folse information
‘and the poseibdlity of prosecution for giving it. Imteresting that they conaidared.

""" such a step, huh?

Comatock was a NOPD assigned to Garrison. le did a black bag job.on Ferrie
and turned the stuff over to the FBI, then had to go back for it whan Garrison
vanted it. Dome of this is in my 0420 case affidavits. It included “arcello

defense information. Wassermann and G. Wray Gill were the lawyers.

2/11 Hopefully I,11 be able to resume this soon but right now I'm quite uneasy.

about the tightness i: tho leg and thigh. I'm sorry that I've had to change the -
arrngement reflected in my enclosed letter to Dave. It is not his fault. He tried

for quite some time to get sowething in writing for me and in the end, and quite sowe
time ago, I got only the unkept promises I refer to.I hope that this irmediate megical
problem iz transitory that that I'1l be in touch again soon.

BBSJ;((LLU‘/C



